

## SLNC History Collective Minutes – 02.01.18

1. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM. Present: Michael Masterson & Cheryl Revkin, Co-chairs, Betsy Isroelit, Debbie Jigamian, Mark Simon. Cheryl was the scribe.

2. Draft minutes from January meeting were approved.

3. Public Comment: SLNC Words can Help/Hurt event will be called "Me Too & Other Hash Taxable Issues" on March 29<sup>th</sup> at the library. March is Women's History Month. The SLHC suggested having Jackie Goldberg and/or Amy Wakeland speak.

There was much laughter and jollity over several issues. The members agreed that we are the best and most fun committee of the SLNC.

4. Old Business:

Susan Simpson is waiting for CD4 for approve locations for the libraries. We will do a short introductory interview with her. Mark will arrange it.

Wayne Johnson and Lance Alspaugh interviews will be featured in the SLNC Newsletter.

Betsy will get Janet Fitch contact info to Cheryl.

Salome Jens is not responding to Michael. He will keep trying.

Michael will arrange an interview with Terry Jackson.

Marco will email equipment list to Betsy.

5. New Business

Cheryl and Jenifer updated our archive, but about 15 envelopes could not be located. Cheryl has the numbers of each of those. Jenifer will keep looking. If we can't find, Marco will re-create them.

Debbie volunteered to interview Barbara James, longtime homeowner who lives in the Maltman historic bungalows and is owner of Fandango Salon. She will let us know when that will happen.

Adjournment 7:15

Next meeting March 1, 2018 in the community room of the library.